

FW: Deck for P&M Meeting

From: "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>
To: "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>, Gavin He <gavin.he@ofina.on.ca>, "Wynberg, Lynsey (OFA)" <lynsey.wynberg@ofina.on.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>, "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>, "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>, "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Waddell, Colleen (ENERGY)" <colleen.waddell@ontario.ca>, "Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF)" <vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca>, "Kennedy, Nancy (MOF)" <nancy.kennedy@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Feb 2017 13:50:22 -0500
Attachments: Rate Mitigation Plan Options_Feb 9 version _1230.pptx (1.47 MB); ATT00001.txt (23 bytes)

FYI. Attached is the rate mitigation deck for the MMMP this afternoon.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:00:19 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Deck for P&M Meeting

Hi,

Attached is the deck we plan to use for the P&Ms meeting this afternoon on rate mitigation. This is consistent with material you've have already seen.

Serge